
From: "Robert Sheaffer" <roberto@debunker.com>
Date: September 22, 2004 1:47:11 PM PDT
To: "Michael" <michael@theyfly.com>, "Dave Thomas" <nmsrdave@swcp.com>
Cc: <ufoupdates@virtuallystrange.net>, <SKEPTICMAG@aol.com>, "JREF"
<challenge@randi.org>, "Kramer" <kramer@randi.org>, "James Underdown"
<jim@cfiwest.org>, "Vaughn Rees" <Vaughn@cfiwest.org>,
<Plejarens_are_real@yahoogroups.com>, <derek@iigwest.com>,
<letters@csicop.org>
Subject: Re: More lies form[sic], who else, the skeptics, plus Meier, Pentagon & AA
Flight 77

Here is an archive from April of what Michael Horn is now calling a "lie".
If anybody is lying here, it isn't me.
http://archives.zinester.com/40491/15876.html . I'm not going to waste any
more time with this clown.

     Robert Sheaffer - user name roberto, domain debunker.com - Skeptical to
the Max!

         Visit the Debunker's Domain - http://www.debunker.com
           Resources Debunking All Manner of Bogus Claims
               Also: Skepticism / Astronomy / Opera / more

----- Original Message -----
From: "Michael" <michael@theyfly.com>
To: "Dave Thomas" <nmsrdave@swcp.com>
Cc: <ufoupdates@virtuallystrange.net>; "Robert Sheaffer"
<roberto@debunker.com>; <SKEPTICMAG@aol.com>; "JREF"
<challenge@randi.org>;
"Kramer" <kramer@randi.org>; "James Underdown" <jim@cfiwest.org>;
"Vaughn
Rees" <Vaughn@cfiwest.org>; <Plejarens_are_real@yahoogroups.com>;
<derek@iigwest.com>; <letters@csicop.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2004 1:30 PM
Subject: Re: More lies form[sic], who else, the skeptics, plus Meier,
Pentagon & AA Flight 77

Dave, while I understand that you don't want to address the lies told
by the bozos on the bus such as James Randi, Sheaffer, Kramer, etc., is
it really too much to ask that you research this just a little bit
before jumping up and down as if you've just discovered sliced bread?
Meier long ago covered this photo issue and his problems with some of
his photos coming back having been tampered with or not coming back at
all.

But why not cover the failure of the incompetents at CFI-West to do
what they claimed they could, i.e. duplicate just one of Meier's UFO
photos and films? For all the noise these clowns have made, how come a
one-armed man with no resources makes them all look like a pack of
fools?



And, as for the folks quoted down below who want to sue Meier, perhaps
you can help find them so that they can actually trot out their
proof...they seem to have, how shall I say it, disappeared. The
"skeptics" are big on making unsubstantiated claims and casting
aspersions but when it comes to putting up some proof they're a pack of
inept and cowardly losers. And so far you're not doing much to elevate
their credibility, tough job that it may be.

MH


